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From: Constant Contact <support@constantcontact.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3,2019 11:51:16 AM

To: dsufoundation

Subject: Your campaign Last Day to Book Hotel Rooms at the HBCU Philanthropy Symposium’s Host Hotel! has been sent

**External Email**

Caution: This email came from outside of the Delaware State University network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender, and know the content is safe.

Constant Contact’, ™

Dear RENEE BROSIUS,

Your campaign ‘Last Day to Book Hotel Rooms at the HBCU Philanthropy Symposium’s Host
Hotel!" was sent on 7/3/2019 around 11:51 AM EDT.

Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is doing by visiting
Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.

Subject: Last Day to Book Hotel Rooms at the HBCU Philanthropy Symposium’s Host
Hotel!

DELAWARE STATE
UNIVERSITY
FOUNDATION, INC.

JULY 5th IS THE LAST DAY TO BOOK HOTEL ROOMS AT THE HBCU PHILANTHROPY
SYMPOSIUM’S HOST HOTEL FOR THE GUARANTEED RATE,
HTTP://WWW.HBCUSYMPOSIUM.COM/HOTEL

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=6529b6de9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1638270699197416883%7Cmsg-f%3A16382706991974... 1/3
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BRIDGING ADVANCEMENT HBCUSYMPOSIUM.COM
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OR. YOLANDA WATSDN SPIVA

President, Gemnplede College America [CTA)

OR. EDWARD SNITH

Program Officer, The Kresqe Feandation
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